

From: David Hilliard

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: June 18, 2015

Subject: FCC File No. 0824-EX-PL-2014

---

Message:

The "Narrative Statement" to this application has been amended in response to this inquiry. In particular, the applicant has provided additional information to explain that it requests a license with the radio station code "XE" (i.e., for Experimental Export) so that it may operate on a limited, periodic basis (e.g., the total transmissions from any location would be limited to less than approximately 175 minutes per year, or less than 0.0002% of any license term year) for the purpose of evaluating the functionality of equipment to be exported and operated outside the United States.